HE LAW SOCIETY
F NEW SOUTH WALES

Our Ref: NMAS 21/2019JK
8 May 2019

White SW Computer Law
Attn: Mr. Stephen White
Solicitor

GPO Box 2506

Sydney NSW 2001

“Via Email Also”
Dear Mr. White,

Re: Application for Reaccreditation as a Mediator under the National Mediator Accreditation
System (NMAS)

We are pleased to advise that your application for reaccreditation as a mediator under NMAS has
been approved.

Your accreditation is valid for a period of two years from 7 May 2019.

Please note that it will be necessary for you to seek reaccreditation before 7 May 2021. To be
reaccredited by The Law Society of New South Wales, you will need to:

e continue to comply with the Approval Standards and Practice Standards;

e conduct 25 hours of mediation (or 10 hours in particular circumstances) and undertake 20
hours of continuing professional development within the two year period of accreditation.

We encourage you to regularly read the Approval and Practice Standards to ensure continued
compliance with the requirements for accreditation.

Should you have any questions in relation to this letter, please do not hesitate to contact us on (02)
9926 0396 or adr@lawsociety.com.au

Yours faithfully,
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Nerida Harvey
Principal Solicitor, CRS
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